




From: Meghan Allen
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Marie Duarte; Michelle Woodrow; kwilson@redmond.gov
Subject: Teamsters Local Union No. 117 Representation Petition - City of Redmond Police Department Lieutenants (Our

File 1082-3504)
Date: Friday, February 2, 2018 11:22:18 AM
Attachments: RP Petition (Redmond Police Dept - Lt) + COS 020218.pdf

Greetings,
 
Attached is the Representation Petition for the above referenced group.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
 
Sincerely,

Meghan J. Allen |
Paralegal | Contract Office
Teamsters Local Union No. 117
 
14675 Interurban Avenue South, Suite 307 | Tukwila, WA 98168
Office:  206-441-4860 ext. 1243  |  Toll Free:  888-872-3489 ext. 1243  |  Fax: 206-441-3153
We build unity and power for all working people to improve lives and lift up our communities. This is our Union!

 

Teamsters Local Union No. 117 Confidentiality Statement
 
This message and any attached files might contain confidential information protected by federal and state law. The information is intended only for the
use of the individual(s)
or entities originally named as addressees. The improper disclosure of such information may be subject to civil or criminal
penalties. If this message reached you in error, please contact the sender and destroy this message. Disclosing, copying, forwarding,
or distributing the
information by unauthorized individuals or entities is strictly prohibited by law.
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